Sharla Dillon

From: Ashlee Hatfield

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subject: Fwd: 100 more people signed “Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire victims

from being charged for utilities on their past homes!”

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <mail@changemail.org>

Date: October 18, 2017 at 8:33:26 AM CDT

To: <ashlee.hatfield@tn.gov>

Subject: 100 more people signed “Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire
victims from being charged for utilities on their past homes!”

** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security***

Change.org New signatures

Tennessee Public Utilities Commission — This petition addressed to
you on Change.org has new activity. See progress and respond to the
campaign's supporters.

Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire
victims from being charged for utilities on their past
homes!

Petiion by Anne Turmer - 100 supporters

100 more people signed
in the last 2 days

View petition activity
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